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ENTERGY GULF STATES, INC.’S, 

RESPONSE TO

CITIES’ MOTION TO STRIKE PORTIONS OF EGSI’S REBUTTAL TESTIMONY


The ALJs should deny Cities’ motion to strike portions of EGSI’s rebuttal testimony because the motion is moot in part and the remainder lacks merit.
  EGSI will respond on a witness by witness basis, with the witnesses listed in alphabetical order. 

1.
Michael D. Bakewell  [motion to strike, part 2, page 8]

(
Rebuttal Testimony (public version), page R 9-8, lines 15 through 22; and corresponding highly sensitive version, page R 11-HS-34, lines 15 through 22.
Cities argue that portions of Mr. Bakewell’s rebuttal testimony addressing

environmental cleanup costs should be stricken on the alleged basis that EGSI failed to update its response to Staff’s RFI concerning the level of EGSI’s  expenditures on environmental cleanup.  The premise for Cities motion is unsupported, because EGSI has updated this RFI response (Staff 15-BA-170) to provide the additional expenditures referenced in Mr. Bakewell’s testimony.  As shown in the attached records, EGSI filed and served its addendum answer to  Staff’s RFI on December 29, 2001, two days before the filing of rebuttal testimony.  [See Attachment A to this response].  These records further show: 1) that the addendum RFI response was filed at the Commission on January 30th (see PUCT Docket Sheet in Attachment A); and 2) that the Federal Express package sent out by EGSI on January 29th was received by counsel for Cities on January 30th (see Federal Express tracking sheet in Attachment A).  The addendum provides additional invoices incurred between November 15, 2002 and January 18, 2001.   [See Attachment A].


EGSI asserts that the time between when these additional expenses were incurred and the update to the RFI answer was provided is not unreasonable, and that EGSI has exercised reasonable diligence in updating its response.  Moreover, Cities have shown no prejudice to their ability to prepare and present their case.  EGSI provided the additional expenditures almost two full months before the start of the hearing and before submitting rebuttal testimony.  Cities, however, have chosen to conduct no discovery with regard to these additional expenditures.   The motion to strike should be denied.

2.
Chris E. Barrilleaux  [motion to strike, part 1, pages 4-5]

A.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 3-76, line 5, through page R 3-77, line 25.


This is proper rebuttal testimony.  In his direct testimony, Mr. Arndt uses the term “size-based allocators” or “size-based allocation factors.”  [E.g., Arndt Direct Testimony, page 53, lines 3, and 8; page 54, lines 8, 9, 11, and 14; page 55, line 6].  Mr. Barrilleaux is entitled to explain what he (Mr. Barrilleaux) understands Mr. Arndt to mean by the term “size-based.”  Contrary to Cities’ objection based on the form of the testimony, Mr. Barrilleaux is testifying about Mr. Barrilleaux’s understanding of Mr. Arndt’s testimony—not Mr. Arndt’s understanding of Mr. Arndt’s testimony.  If Mr. Barrilleaux misunderstood what Mr. Arndt meant (which Mr. Barrilleaux did not), then Cities can cross-examine Mr. Barrilleaux on this point.  But that is not grounds for striking the testimony.

In addition, again contrary to Cities’ objection, there is no unfair prejudice under Texas Rule of Evidence 403.  Mr. Barrilleaux is entitled to explain his understanding of Mr. Arndt’s testimony and the basis for that understanding.

Further, Texas Rule of Evidence 613 is inapplicable because no one is saying that Mr. Arndt’s testimony in this docket is inconsistent with what he has testified to in the past.

Moreover, Cities’ objection to this testimony on the grounds of hearsay and misuse of a deposition from another proceeding is misguided.  The excerpts from Mr. Arndt’s deposition in Docket No. 16705 is not hearsay for two reasons.  First, the deposition testimony is not being offered for the truth of any matter, which removes it from the realm of hearsay.  Instead, It is being offered to show that Mr. Arndt made certain statements in his deposition testimony.  Second, a witness’s deposition testimony from another case is admissible as an admission of a party opponent under Texas Rule of Evidence 801(e)(2).
  In both Docket No. 16705 and in this Docket, Mr. Arndt was and is testifying for the same Cities, among them Beaumont, Port Arthur, and Port Neches.

Finally, the following portions of the excerpt are not based on Mr. Arndt’s deposition: page R 3-76, lines 5 through 10 (ending with, “… based on numbers.”); and page R 3-77, lines 22 through 25.  Thus, there is no basis for striking these lines.   

For all of these reasons, the ALJs should deny the motion to strike.  Finally    

B.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 3-96, line 11, through page 97, line 2 (“… opinion today.”).


This excerpt should not be stricken for the reasons just discussed in §§ 2.A. 


C.
Rebuttal Workpapers, pages R 3-126 through R 3- 129.


There are two documents on pages R 3-126 through R 3-129 of the workpapers.  The first workpaper is an excerpt from Mr. Arndt’s pre-filed testimony in a previous EGSI rate case, Docket No. 16705 [pages R 3-126 through R 3-128].  It is not an excerpt from Mr. Arndt’s deposition.  Mr. Arndt’s previous prefiled testimony is not hearsay because the previous testimony is not being offered to prove the truth of any matter.  Instead, it is being offered to show that he made certain statements.  In addition, the prior testimony is admissible as an admission of a party opponent under Texas Rule of Evidence 801(e)(2).  

Moreover, in his rebuttal testimony, Mr. Barrilleaux refers to this excerpt from Mr. Arndt’s previous testimony [Barrilleaux Rebuttal Testimony, page R 3-96, lines 9 and 10].  Cities have not moved to strike the portion of Mr. Barrilleaux’s rebuttal testimony that quotes from Mr. Arndt’s prefiled testimony in Docket No. 16705.  Thus, it is hard to fathom how Cities or Mr. Arndt are harmed by the workpaper.  Mr. Barrilleaux provided the workpaper to dispel any notion that he made up the quote.  The workpaper enables the ALJs and the Commission to determine that Mr. Barrilleaux quoted Mr. Arndt accurately.


The second workpaper [page R 3-129] is an excerpt from Mr. Arndt’s deposition in Docket No. 16705.  For the reasons discussed in §§ 2.A, the ALJs should not strike this page.    

D.
Rebuttal Workpaper, pages R 3-136 through R 3-146.


This workpaper is an excerpt from Mr. Arndt’s deposition in Docket No. 16705.  For the reasons discussed in §§ 2.A, the ALJs should not strike this workpaper.


E.
Rebuttal Workpaper, pages R 3-123 through R 3-125.


These three pages should be divided into two parts.  The first part consists of two pages from Dr. Szerszen’s testimony in a different docket [pages R 3-123 and R 3-124].  EGSI will delete these two pages from Mr. McGaha’s rebuttal testimony and exhibits and will not offer them into evidence. Thus, the motion to strike is moot.

In regard to the second part [page R 3-125], this page is not from Dr. Szerszen’s testimony.  Instead, the page is Mr. Barrilleaux’s workpaper for calculating the number negative $19,062 presented in his rebuttal testimony at page R 3-88, line 4.  Given that this page is not from Dr. Szerszen’s testimony, it should not be stricken. 

3.
David N. Beekman  [motion to strike, part 1, pages 3-4]

A.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 6-23, line 19, through page R 6-29, line 9.


In this testimony, Mr. Beekman explains in more detail EGSI’s decisionmaking process concerning the treatment of the former Cajun 30% share of River Bend, the factors considered in that process, and his role in that process.  Contrary to Cities’ claims, this testimony is not supplemental direct.  It is directly responsive to the criticism of Cities’ witness Pous that EGSI failed to present testimony by a person involved in the decisionmaking process.  [Pous Direct testimony, page 0 064, lines 8 through 14; page 0 071, lines 23 and 24]. Mr. Beekman’s testimony also responds to Mr. Pous’ claims that EGSI should have dedicated the Cajun 30% capacity and fuel costs to regulated service.  

Mr. Beekman’s testimony shows that such a course of action was appropriately viewed as more costly to customers than the alternative chosen by EGSI, and that EGSI also considered its regulators’ previous adverse reaction to additions of nuclear capacity to rate base.
  [See  Beekman Rebuttal Testimony, page R 6-23, line 19, through page R 6-26, line 18; page R 6-28, line 21, through page R 6-29, line 9;  compare Pous Direct Testimony, page 0 065, lines 9 through 14, and page 0 067, lines 1 through 25].  Moreover, the cost comparison shown at page R 6-27 of Mr. Beekman’s testimony is pertinent rebuttal to Mr. Pous’s theory that all of the fuel benefits related to the Cajun 30% should be dedicated (retroactively) to Texas customers.  [Pous Direct Testimony, page 0 072, lines 16 through 19]. As Mr. Beekman explains, this cost comparison shows that any such course of conduct would have left customers worse off, since “ratepayers have paid for energy purchased from the wholesale market at a price which was less than the costs of operating the Cajun 30%.”  [Beekman Rebuttal Testimony, page R 6-27, line 11, through page R 6-28, line 2].

In addition, Cities claim that the information included in Mr. Beekman’s rebuttal should have been provided in response to Cities RFI 35-1.  This is incorrect.  Cities 35-1 asks for: (1) identification of the EGSI employees who decided the treatment of the Cajun 30%;  (2)  identification of the EGSI employees who reviewed or approved that decision;  and (3)  the timing of the decision and review.  Cities RFI 35-2 asks for documents used in preparing the answer to RFI 35-1.  

Nothing in Mr. Beekman’s testimony is inconsistent with these RFI answers or adds something that was requested in the RFI answer but not provided.  Mr. Beekman testifies that he was part of the “working group” which is also referenced as providing input on the treatment of the Cajun 30% on page 2 of EGSI’s addendum answer to Cities 35-1.  Mr. Beekman does not purport to provide documentation on the decision, consistent with EGSI’s RFI response that it had identified no such documents.  To the contrary, Mr. Beekman’s testimony is that the relative costliness of the Cajun 30% was obvious at the time, such that elaborate economic evaluation of the alternative treatments of the Cajun 30% was unnecessary.  [Beekman Rebuttal Testimony, page R 6-24, lines 11 through 22].  Accordingly, there is no basis to exclude this testimony based on the Company’s alleged failure to comply with discovery requests.

B.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 6-37, line 15, through page R 6-41, line 19.

In this section of his rebuttal, Mr. Beekman demonstrates that the Commission developed a policy during 1995-1998 discouraging new additions of utility generating plant capacity to rate base, expressing instead a preference that needs for new capacity should be provided by purchases in the wholesale market.  Cities argue that this testimony should be excluded because it was not provided in discovery in response to Cities RFI 12-20.  Cities, however, misconstrue the purpose of EGSI’s offer of the testimony concerning the Commission’s policy on rate base additions.  Cities also misconstrue the scope to the information requested in RFI 12-20.


RFI 12-20 asks for “a list and copies of any documents that formed the basis for the Company’s belief or perception” that regulators would not be receptive to including the Cajun 30% in rate base.  EGSI in response offered several Commission and Louisiana Public Service Commission rate orders reflecting the adverse regulatory treatment for the 70% portion of River Bend that EGSI did request to be included in rate base.  EGSI did not include the referenced Commission policy statements because it did not review or rely on these documents, at the time of the decision, to conclude that its regulators would be unreceptive to rate base treatment of the Cajun 30%.
  

Instead, the Commission’s policy statements referenced by Mr. Beekman rebut Mr. Pous’ claims that there was a “standard regulatory treatment,” at the time EGSI acquired the Cajun 30%, whereby generating plant energy and fuel costs were as a matter of course dedicated to regulated service as soon as the plant was acquired.  EGSI could not have known of this theory, and attempted to rebut it, until Mr. Pous’s testimony was filed.  Mr. Pous states:


At the time the Company unilaterally decided to treat the acquired 30% of River Bend capacity as an unregulated generating asset, EGSI was operating under the standard historical regulatory compact.  Whether there was consideration of deregulation in the Texas legislature is irrelevant.  The standard treatment of new generating assets under the regulatory compact is to immediately pass on eligible fuel costs to retail ratepayers whether the recovery of base rate costs are sought at the same time, at a later date, or ever.  I know of no alternative to this standard treatment in Texas for new generating assets, except for partial ownership of cogeneration assets.  

[Pous Direct Testimony, page 0 065, lines 6 through 13;see also id., page 0 065, line 25, through page 0 066, line 2; page 0 067, lines 21 through 25; page 0 071, lines 15 and 16].  Mr. Beekman’s testimony shows that, contrary to Mr. Pous’s theory, the Commission’s policy was not to accept dedication to retail service of new additions to generating capacity as a matter of course.  

In this respect, Mr. Beekman’s testimony is no different in concept than the testimony of EGSI rebuttal witness Mr. Kenney, who explains that the Company could not have included the Cajun 30% in rates automatically, but would have to had first gone through the Integrated Resource Planning process.  [Kenney Rebuttal Testimony, page R 9-23, line 16, through page R 9-25, line 19].  In fact, Mr. Beekman introduces this portion of his testimony with the question:  “Were there other developments in Texas electric utility regulation that were at odds with Mr. Pous’ view of the ‘standard regulatory treatment’ of generating assets?”  [Beekman Rebuttal Testimony, page R 6-37, lines 1 through 4].  Mr. Beekman’s testimony is relevant to show that Mr. Pous has erred in his evaluation of the “standard regulatory treatment” (in 1997-1998) toward the addition of generating capacity to regulated retail service.  It is not offered, as assumed in Cities’ objection, to show a regulator’s statement that formed a basis for the Company’s “belief or perception” concerning the treatment of the Cajun 30%.

C.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 6-6, line 10, through page R 6-21, line 25; and Rebuttal Exhibits and Workpapers, pages R 6-45 through R 6-310.

Through this objection, Cities seek to strike EGSI’s entire rebuttal presentation on the proper treatment of the monies returned to EGSI from the registry of the Louisiana federal district court as a result of the global settlement with Cajun.  Despite the fact that this issue involves a potential $30 million disallowance, Cities move to strike based on the idea that EGSI’s entire rebuttal presentation is simply unneeded.  Mr. Pous and other intervenor and Staff witnesses, however, take the position that the monies returned from the registry of the Court represent a refund of fuel-related dollars and that EGSI essentially received power from the Big Cajun Unit 2 power plant for free.  Based on this improbable theory, Cities argues that the registry dollars must be returned to customers.  As the party with the burden of proof, EGSI should be given the opportunity to rebut this theory, just as is the case with the many other disallowances proposed by Cities.


Cities seem to be arguing that the temporary injunction order that first established EGSI’s obligation to place the monies in the registry of the Court is the only pertinent document for purposed of evaluating the parties’ claims.  A temporary injunction, however, cannot be granted unless the applicant can show a probability of success on its claims.  Therefore, in order to understand the import of the Court’s order, it is critical for the ALJs to see the claims that formed the basis for the order.  Mr. Beekman’s testimony shows that the only basis for the granting of the temporary injunction was Gulf States Utilities Company’s asserted right to use its payments for electricity from the  Big Cajun 2 unit to offset Cajun’s River Bend debt.  In this manner, Cajun was paid for the Big Cajun 2 electricity.


Contrary to Cities’ arguments, EGSI is not disavowing the Court’s temporary injunction order, nor is it trying to argue the merits of the Louisiana lawsuit.  EGSI believes the temporary injunction order confirms its position, as explained in Mr. Beekman’s testimony at page R 614, line 13, through page R 615, line 7.  Mr. Beekman also demonstrates, however, that Mr. Pous’ description of the meaning and implication of the order is incomplete and misleading.  To make that demonstration, it is necessary to understand the parties’ competing claims, just as the Court had those claims before it in entering the temporary injunction order.  To facilitate review of the evidence, Mr. Beekman’s testimony highlights those portions of the pleadings that best encapsulate EGSI’s points.  The documentation, however, is not overly long and EGSI thought it best to include all relevant materials rather than being accused of being selective.


Finally, EGSI wishes to point out that the motion to strike also encompasses Mr. Beekman’s description and incorporation of another court order (from the Fifth Circuit) that bears directly on the offset issue.  [Beekman Rebuttal Testimony, page R 6-20, line 13, through page R 6-21, line 15].  This Fifth Circuit opinion has not previously been discussed in Mr. Beekman’s direct testimony.  Cities’ theories for striking this portion of Mr. Beekman’s testimony have no bearing on the admissibility and importance of this opinion.  This opinion, as does the remainder of Mr. Beekman’s testimony, confirms the fact that EGSI compensated Cajun for power from the Big Cajun 2 plant by offsetting those payments, and thereby reducing Cajun’s obligations for River Bend expenses.

4.
Patrick J. Cicio  [motion to strike, part 2, pages 8-9]

(
Rebuttal Testimony (public version), page R 9-361, line 1, through page R 9-363, line 12; and corresponding highly sensitive version, page R 11-HS-53, line 1, through page R 11-HS-55, line 12.
Cities object to the portion of Mr. Cicio’s rebuttal testimony where he makes several corrections to his production cost model.  The outputs from this model are used by EGSI witness Mr. May in developing EGSI’s ECOM calculation.  Cities argues that these corrections should instead be included as an errata to Mr. Cicio’s direct testimony because they do not involve rebuttal to any Intervenor witness testimony.  

Mr. Cicio, however, explained that these corrections were discovered as a result of the analysis he performed in order to prepare rebuttal to the intervenor witness presentations.  [Cicio Rebuttal Testimony, page R 9-361, line 5].  Accordingly, it is logical and appropriate to include these corrections in Mr. Cicio’s rebuttal presentation.  Moreover, it is not EGSI’s intent to deprive Cities of an opportunity to cross-examine Mr. Cicio on these issues.  Cities are free to cross-examine Mr. Cicio on these corrections.  EGSI would not object to such cross-examination occurring during EGSI’s direct case, if that is preferable to Cities.  

Cities’ position, if sustained, would leave EGSI in the untenable position of discovering an error in its presentation, but having no ability to correct that error.  The rules of evidence should be applied so as to encourage, rather than discourage, accuracy and reliability in the parties’ factual presentations.  Mr. Cicio’s testimony demonstrates that he corrected his analysis as soon as he discovered the need for the correction.  His testimony also demonstrates that the correction of the error does not materially affect the outcome of his production cost modeling.  Cities' complaint about whether the correction should be accomplished in Mr. Cicio’s direct, as opposed to rebuttal, presentation elevates form over substance.

5.
William T. Craddock  [motion to strike, part 2, page 9]

A.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 2-119, line 7, through page R 2-124, line 6.


This is proper rebuttal testimony.  In his direct testimony, Mr. Lawton makes an adjustment to the rate base portion of the Customer Care System.  [Lawton Direct Testimony, page 0 023, lines 1 through 7; page 0 024, lines 2 through 23].  In order to provide background and a context for why Mr. Lawton’s position is wrong and to contrast EGSI’s approach with Mr. Lawton’s position, Mr. Craddock is explaining how the dollars for the Customer Care System were allocated to the Texas jurisdiction and how those dollars were allocated between retail and distribution operations.  Mr. Craddock could have just as easily had combined the text in §§ III and IV into one section, but thought it was easier to structure the testimony as he did.  Thus, Cities' objection is more over the form of the rebuttal testimony as opposed to the content.  The content is explaining the background for why Mr. Lawton’s position is mistaken.

Moreover, it is unlikely that this testimony will engender repetitive cross-examination because Cities need only undermine the witness one time on the same point. Cities can ask their cross on rebuttal instead of on direct.

Consequently, the ALJs should deny the motion to strike.


B.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 2-124, lines 1 through 6.

Contrary to Cities’ argument, EGSI is not trying to inject a new cost estimate into this case.  EGSI is not changing its dollar request for the Customer Care System and is not seeking any findings or conclusions about the new dollar amount.  Mr. Craddock is simply stating that although the original estimate of $76 million has increased since he filed his direct testimony on March 31, 2000, EGSI is not seeking any of that increase in this docket.  This is innocuous.  Cities’ claim about the need for discovery is hollow because the discovery period for EGSI’s rebuttal case is over and Cities sent no discovery directed to Mr. Craddock testimony or the Customer Care System.  The ALJs should deny the motion to strike. 

6.
Deborah S. Dudenhefer  [motion to strike, part 1, page 2]

(
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 4-103, line 11, through page R 4-104, line 13.

None of this testimony should be struck.  This excerpt contains two questions and answers.  EGSI will address each question and answer separately because Cities’ basis for objecting to this testimony applies only to the first question and answer.

In the first question and answer, Ms. Dudenhefer states that although EGSI did include ITCs and ADITs in the ECOM calculation, the use of the ITCs and the ADITs may be a normalization violation of the Internal Revenue Code and the Treasury Regulations.  [Dudenhefer Rebuttal Testimony, page R 4-103, line 12, through page R- 4-104, line 2].  Cities object to this testimony on the ground that Ms. Dudenhefer is ignoring Order No. 14 in the generic UCOS proceeding, Docket No. 22344.  Cities made the same objection to a portion of Ms. Dudenhefer’s direct testimony,
 which the ALJs rejected in Order No. 37, page 13 (1st ruling on page).  The ALJs should reject the motion to strike again.  EGSI has followed the Commission’s directive to include the ITCs and the ADITs in the ECOM calculation, but Ms. Dudenhefer is entitled to inform the Commission that this treatment of the ITCs and the ADITs may be a normalization violation.  Moreover, it appears that TXU Electric was allowed to introduce testimony stating that although it has followed the Commission’s directive regarding ITCs, that directive may result in a normalization violation.
  Consequently, there is nothing objectionable about Ms. Dudenhefer explaining EGSI’s position on ITCs and ADITs.

In regard to the second question and answer, this is straight rebuttal, having nothing to do with the objection that Cities raise.  Here, Ms. Dudenhefer is rebutting Mr. Arndt regarding the correct dollar amounts to use in the ECOM model.  She is not testifying about the normalization violation.  Thus, the ALJs should deny the motion to strike regarding this question and answer.      

7.
Robert L. Hahne  [motion to strike, part 1, page 5]

A.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 3-153, line 1, through page R 3-161, line 6.


This is proper rebuttal testimony.  In his direct testimony, Cities witness Michael L. Arndt discusses utility company corporate structures and the use of service companies, and criticizes the Entergy system’s methods for allocating costs.  [Arndt Direct Testimony, pages 33 through 37 and pages 53 through 65].    EGSI and Mr. Hahne are entitled to explain that the Entergy system’s use of service companies and cost allocation formulas provide benefits to ratepayers and is standard industry practice.  Mr. Hahne has done that in the pages that Cities are trying to strike.  There is nothing objectionable about this testimony.  The ALJs should deny the motion to strike.

B.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 3-171, line 13, through page R 3-172, line 16.


Again, this is proper rebuttal testimony.  Mr. Arndt discusses the Texas affiliate cost standards as he understands them.  [Arndt Direct Testimony, page 37, line 8, through page 38, line 19].  Mr. Hahne is entitled to rebut that testimony.  Mr. Hahne is testifying about his (Mr. Hahne’s) reading and understanding of Mr. Arndt’s testimony.  If his understanding is incorrect (which it is not), then Cities can pursue that through cross-examination.  There is no problem with the form of this testimony.  The ALJs should deny the motion to strike.

8.
Bruce M. Louiselle [motion to strike: part 1, pages 2-3; part 2, page 5]

A.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 5-304, line 1 (“In response …), through page R 5-307, line 2;  Rebuttal Exhibits, pages R 5-311 through R 5-319 (Exhibits BML-1R, BML-2R, and BML-3R).


In this testimony, Mr. Louiselle compares EGSI’s distribution expenses to those of other utilities based on 1999 data.  He also compares EGSI’s distribution costs for both 1998 and 1999 to other utilities, measured on a per customer basis.  Cities claims that this testimony is supplemental direct rather than rebuttal testimony.  To the contrary, the testimony responds directly to criticisms in Cities witness Mr. Arndt’s testimony.  Mr. Arndt states, for example, that Mr. Louiselle’s study is incorrect because “cost/customer is a better measurement for distribution costs.”  [Arndt Direct Testimony, page 28, lines 7 and 8].  Mr. Arndt also opines that Mr. Louiselle’s comparison of 1992 versus 1998 distribution costs “is not representative” of the 1999 historic test year because distribution expenses increased between 1998 and 1999.  [Id. at 31].  Mr. Louiselle is simply responding to these criticisms.  Furthermore, Mr. Louiselle specifically pointed out that when he performed the analysis included in this direct testimony, “the requisite data were only available through 1998.”  [Louiselle Rebuttal Testimony, page R 5-303, lines 10-11].


Cities also move to exclude Mr. Louiselle’s testimony on the grounds that EGSI failed to provide the underlying data in discovery.  This is incorrect.  In Cities RFI 20-8, the Cities asked for and received the entire "RDI data base for the years 1992 to 1999" and from which Mr. Louiselle obtained the distribution cost information for all 114 utilities in his study. 
 [See Attachment B, page 1].  The RDI data base includes a wide range of statistical data (essentially a compilation of FERC Form 1 information) by year.  As Mr. Louiselle stated, the 1999 data was not available when he prepared his direct testimony. Mr. Louiselle had no cause to analyze 1999 data until Mr. Arndt leveled his criticisms in his testimony filed January 9, 2001.  

The August 2000 release of the RDI data base, however, was provided at Cities request and included 1999 data for all the utilities in the data base.  EGSI obtained a special license so that Cities’ consultants could view and print data from the proprietary RDI data base just as EGSI employees are allowed to.  [See Attachment B (Affidavit of David Hinkson)].  Mr. Arndt made arrangements to view the RDI data base during October and again at the beginning of December 2000.  Id.  Prior to the October 2000 visit, counsel for Cities wrote to EGSI specifically highlighting Cities' desire that the 1999 RDI data be made available for Mr. Arndt's review.  [Id.] EGSI complied with this request in providing the August 2000 version of the RDI data base.  In fact, the materials Mr. Arndt reviewed and printed out from the RDI data base included 1999 data for the utilities in Mr. Louiselle's study.  [Id.]  Accordingly, although the specific RFIs referenced by Cities were not amended to include 1999 data,
 that precise data was provided at Cities' request, in response to Cities RFI 20-8 and, in fact, was reviewed by Mr. Arndt on several occasions prior to the time he filed his testimony.  Moreover, EGSI's duty to supplement the RFIs applies only when failure to supplement would make the original information "materially incorrect or incomplete."  P.U.C. Proc.R. 22.144(I).  Given that Cities already had the 1999 data, there was no need to amend the RFI answers because Cities already had the complete 1999 information.  Cities claims of unfair surprise  are unsupported by the evidence and the discovery sanction Cities seek to impose is completely unwarranted.       

Finally, Cities’ motion to strike also includes Mr. Louiselle’s testimony showing the reasonableness of EGSI’s 1998 distribution costs, measured on a per customer basis.  [Louiselle Rebuttal testimony, page R 5-304, line 14, through page R 5-305, line 1; page R 5-305, lines 9 and 10; pages R 5-314 through R 5-316].  There is no dispute that EGSI provided 1998 data in its responses to the RFIs referenced by Cities.  Accordingly, Cities’ theory for excluding Mr. Louiselle’s testimony is inapplicable to this portion of the testimony.


B.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 5-293, lines 1 through 10.


Cities argue that Mr. Louiselle “mischaracterizes” Dr. Andersen’s testimony concerning the impact of the Entergy System Agreement on EGSI’s ECOM estimate.  Cities’ disagreement with Mr. Louiselle’s opinions, however, is not grounds for excluding them from evidence.  Moreover, contrary to Cities’ claims, the fact that the ALJs have allowed Dr. Andersen’s opinions into evidence is no basis for excluding Mr. Louiselle’s opinion testimony responding to Dr. Andersen.  Whether Dr. Andersen’s opinions intrudes on FERC jurisdiction, as Mr. Louiselle believes, should be decided by weighing the evidence on the merits, not based on conclusory statements in pleadings judging the meaning and relative merit of a particular witness’s testimony.

9.
Jonathan M. Nemeth  [motion to strike, part 1, page 6]


(
Rebuttal Exhibits, pages R 5-17 through R 5-110.

These exhibits are admissible.  The ALJs should not strike them.  Although Cities’ objection refers to pages R 5-17 through R 5-110 (“this hearsay document’), there are four exhibits in this page range, Exhibit Nos. JMN-1R through JMN-4R.  All of these exhibits (which are described below) are the type of information reasonably relied upon by an expert and the danger of unfair prejudice does not outweigh its value.  Therefore, the exhibits are admissible under Rules 703 and 705 of the Texas Rules of Evidence, § 2001.081 of the Administrative Procedure Act, Tex. Gov’t Code § 2001.081 (Vernon 2000) (APA), and P.U.C. Proc. R. 22.221(a).  

Exhibit JMN-1R [pages R 5-17 through R 5-25] is from the Old-Age, Survivor and Disability Insurance Trustees’ Report, published by the Social Security Administration.  [Nemeth Rebuttal Testimony, page R 5-7, line 12, through page R 5-8, line 1].  Cities have not moved to strike Mr. Nemeth’s testimony that discusses this government report.  

Exhibit JMN-2R [pages R 5-26 through R 5-35] are copies of recent trend surveys by employee benefits consulting companies.  [Nemeth Rebuttal Testimony, page R 5-10, lines 1 through 19].  Cities have not moved to strike Mr. Nemeth’s testimony that summarizes these surveys.

Exhibit JMN-3R [page R 5-36 through 5-109] is a report of the actuarial assumptions and methods of the Medicare Trustee’s financial projections, which was developed by a technical panel of actuaries and economists appointed by the Secretary of the United States Department of Health and Human Services.  [Nemeth Rebuttal Testimony, page R 5-10, line 21, through page R 5-11, line 10]. Cities have not moved to strike Mr. Nemeth’s testimony that discusses this government report.

Exhibit JMN-4R [page R 5-110] is a list of bond yields for the period December 1996 through December 2000.  [Nemeth Rebuttal Testimony, page R 5-12, line 12, through page R 5-13, line 2].  Cities have not moved to strike Mr. Nemeth’s testimony that discusses these bond yields.

It is hard to see how Cities can find these exhibits objectionable.  Cities witness Pous relied upon similar types of information regarding pension and post-employment benefit funding issues.  [Pous Direct Testimony, page 0 024, line 23, footnote 40 (Yahoo Finance page); page 0 029, lines 4 through 7 and footnote 51 (statistics from the Health Care Financial Administration); page 0 031, line 17, footnote 59 (Yahoo Finance page); page 0 183 (Yahoo Finance page); page 0 195 (statistics from the Health Care Financial Administration)].   

10.
Phillip R. May  [motion to strike, part 2, pages 5-6]

A.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 7-14, line 1, through page R 7-15, line 14; page R 7-16, lines 1 through 17.

Cities move to strike this testimony (relating to EGSI’s concerns about the ECOM model and Commission-prescribed inputs) as irrelevant, asserting that EGSI is simply “rehashing issues it has lost before the Commission in other proceedings.”  Cities miss the point of this portion of Mr. May’s rebuttal testimony, and their objection should be overruled.

The purpose of this rebuttal testimony is not to ask the Commission or the ALJs to reconsider prior rulings the Commission has made concerning the ECOM model.  Nowhere in Mr. May’s rebuttal testimony does he ask the Commission to reconsider its decisions, or suggest that the ALJs should depart from those decisions.


Instead, the point of this testimony is to show that, despite significant concerns from EGSI and other utilities, the Commission has determined that the ECOM methodology used in preparing the 1998 Legislative Update Report should not be altered (except in certain specifically-defined ways), and has consistently rejected proposals to alter that methodology.  In fact, Mr. May explicitly states the purpose for these portions of his rebuttal testimony:

Q.
WHAT IS THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THE COMMISSION’S INSTRUCTIONS AND ORDERS TO THIS CASE?

A.
The significance is that the Commission’s instructions have specifically precluded “adjustments” to the ECOM methodology or its required inputs to address perceived deficiencies in the process.  These instructions should apply to Intervenors as well.  If Intervenors are not similarly precluded from altering the methodology, the process will be entirely one-sided, even though there are issues in the ECOM model for all sides to be concerned about.

Cities’ claim that this testimony “is not rebuttal to any testimony of intervenor witnesses” is also mistaken.  This testimony is rebuttal to all Intervenor witnesses.  In reviewing Intervenors’ ECOM proposals, it is important that the ALJs understand the Commission’s past treatment of selective adjustments that might be perceived to improve the model’s accuracy from the perspective of particular parties.

Because an understanding of utilities’ concerns about the ECOM process and the Commission’s reaction to those concerns is not only relevant but critical to addressing Intervenors’ ECOM proposals, Cities’ objection should be overruled.

B.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 7-44, line 9, through page R 7-46, line 1.

Cities object to this testimony on the grounds that it simply “paraphrases and repeats what EGSI witness Louiselle states in his rebuttal testimony.”  Notably, Cities do not challenge Mr. May’s qualifications to address the System Agreement, nor do they claim that his testimony is identical to Mr. Louiselle’s, which it is not.  Mr. May should be permitted to address the System Agreement issue from his perspective.

Cities’ only stated complaint about this testimony—that it burdens the record—is not persuasive.  Although Cities claim they will be forced to cross-examine two witnesses on the same topic, in fact there would be little need to cross-examine Mr. May on the issue if his testimony is as similar to Mr. Louiselle’s as Cities assert.  Cities’ stated need to cross-examine both witnesses on the issue suggests that their testimony is not the same, which is all the more reason why Mr. May should be permitted to offer his perspective on this issue.

Finally, Cities cite Texas Rule of Evidence 403 as the basis for their objection, but that rule allows exclusion of evidence only if its probative value is substantially outweighed by considerations of undue delay or needless presentation of cumulative evidence.  Cities have made no such showing and their objection should be overruled.

C.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 7-49, lines 11 and 12 (“or the likelihood … System Agreement.”).

Cities object to this testimony as “rank speculation” about what FERC is likely to do with respect to the System Agreement.  The sentence in question, dealing with Entergy’s forecast of savings from its merger with Gulf States, states:  “Of course, those forecasts, which were made in 1992, did not consider the impact of retail competition in Texas or the likelihood that the FERC would order the exclusion of retail access states from the System Agreement.”  The point is that 1992 merger projections have little meaning in this case because of significant developments since that time, i.e., passage of retail competition legislation in Texas and the pendency of a case at FERC to remove retail access jurisdictions from the System Agreement.  In the context in which it appears, this testimony is plainly relevant and responsive to issues raised by Cities’ witness Steven Andersen, despite Cities’ claim to the contrary.


It appears that Cities’ real objection is to the use of the word “likelihood” by Mr. May to describe the prospect that retail access states will be removed from the System Agreement by FERC.  This is a proper subject for cross-examination, but not a basis for striking a relevant sentence responding to Cities’ allegations.

11.
John R. McGaha  [motion to strike, part 2, pages 3-5]

A.
(
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 8-8, lines 5 through 8 (“Mr. Hubbard … disposal site.4”); and page R 8-9, lines 5 through 9 (“Mr. Hubbard … that activity.5”). 


(
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 8-10, lines 10 through 13 (“When asked … and judgment.9”).


(
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 8-15, lines 7 through 10 (“Mr. Hubbard … them.17”).


(
Rebuttal Exhibit, Exhibit JRM-1R, pages R 8-21 through R 8-37.
For the reasons to be stated, EGSI will delete these four excerpts from Mr. McGaha’s rebuttal testimony and exhibits and will not offer them into evidence.  Although Cities did not move to strike Mr. McGaha’s Exhibit JRM-1R, which contains excerpts from Mr. Hubbard’s deposition, EGSI has included the exhibit in the items it will not offer into evidence.  

Cities claim the references to Cities’ witness Mr. Hubbard’s deposition testimony recorded in Mr. McGaha’s rebuttal testimony create a misleading impression about Mr. Hubbard’s deposition testimony.  It is true that selecting certain portions of Mr. Hubbard’s deposition testimony for inclusion in Mr. McGaha’s rebuttal testimony necessarily excludes other portions that may be contradictory, because during the deposition Mr. Hubbard gave completely different answers to essentially the same questions.
  When he was questioned about his direct testimony, many times he responded with completely new theories to support his proposed disallowances, which appeared nowhere in his direct testimony.  The example cited by Cities in their motion to strike at page 4, wherein Mr. Hubbard presented claims in his deposition about the EGSI’s Vice-President’s incentive payment, is just such a case.  These are matters that Mr. Hubbard could have presented in his direct testimony, but chose not to include.  Mr. McGaha’s point remains, however.  Mr. Hubbard admitted at his deposition that the River Bend incentive compensation payments are tied to performance.


EGSI has not created a situation where Mr. Hubbard’s testimony has been presented in a misleading manner.  EGSI, however, does not want to cloud the issues by having Cities offer into the record a host of Mr. Hubbard’s new theories that he did not see fit to include in his direct testimony.  For these reasons, EGSI concludes that it is most efficient simply to withdraw the contested references to Mr. Hubbard’s deposition testimony.

B.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 8-13, lines 11 through 15 (“At his … incentive pay.”).


There are two sentences in this excerpt.  The first sentence refers to Mr. Hubbard’s deposition testimony (“At his deposition, … performance.14”).  For the reasons just stated in §§ 11.A, EGSI will delete the first sentence from Mr. McGaha’s rebuttal testimony and will not offer the sentence into evidence.


The second sentence, however, should not be stricken (“In fact, Mr. Hubbard’s … incentive pay.”).  The sentence does not refer to Mr. Hubbard’s deposition testimony.  Instead, the sentence refers to Mr. Hubbard’s direct testimony in this docket.  In that testimony, Mr. Hubbard describes the performance goals.
  Given that Mr. McGaha’s second sentence does not refer to or rely upon Mr. Hubbard’s deposition testimony, there is no basis for striking the sentence. 

12.
Laura S. McManus  [motion to strike, part 2, pages 1-2]

(
Rebuttal Exhibit, pages R 2-31 through R 2-37 (Exhibit LSM-1R, pages 13 through 19).

The ALJs should deny the motion to strike.  Contrary to Cities’ argument, Ms. McManus has not expanded the comparison group to 39 utilities.  Ms. McManus is still relying upon a comparison group of 21 utilities.  

First, in her direct testimony, Ms. McManus presented a comparison of 21 utilities’ Distribution O&M expenses.
  Cities sent several RFIs to EGSI 

regarding the 21 utilities.  Among the RFIs were Cities 15-6, 26-4, and 29-22.  In his direct testimony, Cities witness Michael L. Arndt stated that “the basis for selection of this sample of 21 utilities has been changed several times” and cited Cities RFIs 15-6, 26-4, and 29-22 as support for his statement.
  Mr. Arndt is wrong when he says that the basis for the selection has changed, and Ms. McManus is entitled to rebut his erroneous statement.  Therefore, in her rebuttal testimony, Ms. McManus includes the three RFIs and explains that they do not support Mr. Arndt’s claim that the selection criteria have changed.
  This is proper rebuttal testimony and the three RFIs are proper rebuttal exhibits.  For this reason alone, the ALJs should deny the motion to strike.    

Second, the pages that Cities are seeking to strike (pages R 2-31 through R 2-37) should be divided into two parts.  One of the parts is EGSI’s response to Cities RFI 29-22, which contains information about a comparison containing 39 utilities (found in Ms. McManus’s rebuttal exhibit at pages R 2-33 through 2-37).  The reason that Cities give for moving to strike Ms. McManus’s rebuttal exhibit is that these pages contain information about the 39 utilities.  The second part that Cities are trying to strike (pages R 2-31 and R 2-32) contains two pages from a different RFI (Cities 26-4) and have nothing to do with the 39 utilities.  In fact, there are only 21 utilities listed on these pages.  Thus, there is no basis for striking pages R 2-31 and R 2-32.

In regard to Pages R 2-33 through R 2-37, Ms. McManus has not changed the comparison from a group of 21 utilities to a group of 39 utilities.  In EGSI’s response to Cities RFI 26-4 [provided in Ms. McManus’s Rebuttal Testimony at page R 2-27], EGSI stated that some of the 21 utilities in Ms. McManus’s comparison group were located in the southeast quadrant of the United States.  In Cities RFI 29-22, Cities asked EGSI to identify the utilities in the southeast quadrant that were not included in Ms. McManus’s group of 21 utilities [provided in Ms. McManus’s Rebuttal testimony at page R 2-33].  The complete answer to the RFI is provided on pages R 2-33 through R 2-37.  In the answer, EGSI identified the other 18 utilities in the southeast quadrant (for a total of 39 utilities: 18 + 21 = 39), did the comparison to show how EGSI would have ranked if Ms. McManus had used all 39 utilities, and concluded that EGSI’s relative ranking would have been the same [shown on pages R 2-35 through R 2-37].  But Ms. McManus has not changed her testimony.  She is still using the 21-utility group as the basis of her analysis in her direct and rebuttal testimony.  In response to Mr. Arndt’s criticism that the 21-utilties study is biased,
  Ms. McManus does testify that “even if all of the electric utilities located in the southeastern quadrant of the United States were added to the 21 utility study, EGSI’s relative rank would not change,”
 but that is fair rebuttal to a criticism raised by Mr. Arndt and is not a new study.  Ms. McManus is saying that her 21-utility study is valid, but even if the study were expanded to 39 utilities, the result would be the same.  But she defends the 21-utilities study and uses it as the basis for explaining that Distribution O&M expenses are reasonable.  [McManus Rebuttal Testimony, page R 2-8, line 9, through page R 2-10, line 3].  Therefore, contrary to Cities’ objection, there is no new study.  Thus, the ALJs should deny the motion to strike.  

13.
Steven C. McNeal  [motion to strike, part 2, page 1]

(
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 3-11, line 11, through page R 3-13, line 4.

This is proper rebuttal testimony.  There is nothing unfair about it, and it is consistent with the discovery answer that Cities quote in their motion to strike.  The discovery question asked for “studies that support the Company’s decision not to factor.”  There are no studies, and Mr. McNeal does not provide any studies in his rebuttal testimony.  Instead, he provides reasons why factoring provides no benefits for EGSI.  Cities discovery request did not ask EGSI to explain its reasons for not factoring its account receivable.  The discovery request asked for studies.  If Cities had wanted to know the reasons, then Cities should have asked that discovery question.  Not every decision is supported by or needs to be supported by a study.  Sometimes individuals and organizations do things based on experience, without the need to do a study.  The ALJs should deny the motion to strike.   

14.
Raymond E. Pregeant  [motion to strike, part 1, page 4]


(
Rebuttal Testimony, pages R 2-61 through R-73.


Cities are seeking to strike all of Mr. Pregeant’s testimony on the ground that his rebuttal testimony is the same as Ms. McManus’s rebuttal testimony.  Cities are mistaken.  First, portions of Mr. Pregeant’s rebuttal testimony rebut OPC witness Nancy Bright’s testimony.  [Pregeant Rebuttal Testimony, pages R 2-67 through R 2-70].  Ms. McManus does not address Ms. Bright’s testimony at all.  [McManus Rebuttal Testimony, pages R 2-3 and R 2-4, lines 11-16].  Thus, there is no “me to” going on.  Mr. Pregeant is presenting proper rebuttal testimony regarding Ms. Bright.

Second, contrary to Cities assertion, Mr. Pregeant and Ms. McManus have presented their rebuttal testimony in a way that avoids overlap.  Mr. Pregeant and Ms. McManus present different components of the distribution utility operations.  In their direct testimony, Mr. Pregeant supports Customer Service O&M expenses
 and Ms. McManus supports Distribution O&M expenses.
  Both witnesses relied, in part, on a benchmarking study of 21 utilities prepared by Theodore Barry & Associates, but Mr. Pregeant presented the analysis regarding Customer Service O&M expenses, and Ms. McManus presented the analysis regarding Distribution O&M expenses.  In his direct testimony, Cities witness Michael L. Arndt challenged both Mr. Pregeant’s and Ms. McManus’s use of the 21 utility study.
  In their rebuttal testimony, Mr. Pregeant and Ms. McManus maintained their different areas of responsibility, with Mr. Pregeant providing rebuttal testimony regarding Customer Service O&M expenses
 and Ms. McManus providing rebuttal testimony regarding Distribution O&M expenses.
  It is proper rebuttal for Mr. Pregeant to explain that the 21 utility study provides a valid, unbiased, and comparable comparison of costs for assessing Customer Service O&M expenses, and for Ms. McManus to explain that the 21 utility study provides a valid, unbiased, and comparable comparison of costs for assessing Distribution O&M expenses.  In an effort to reduce the size of the rebuttal filing and to avoid repetitive rebuttal testimony, Mr. Pregeant referred to analysis and discussion in Ms. McManus’s rebuttal testimony.  But Mr. Pregeant could have just as easily presented a parallel analysis.  Instead, he 

says that what Ms. Manus concludes in her rebuttal testimony about the validity of the 21 utility study regarding Distribution O&M expense also applies to the validity of the 21 utility study regarding Customer Service O&M expense.  He then presents an exhibit that is not in Ms. McManus’s rebuttal testimony [Exhibit REP-1R, page R 2-73].  This is not “me to” testimony.  The ALJs should deny the motion to strike.

15.
Donald W. Peters  [motion to strike, part 1, page 6] 

A.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 10-9, line 8, through page R 10-12, line 14.


Cities state that this excerpt from Mr. Peters testimony is not rebuttal testimony, but instead is revised direct testimony.  The excerpt should be divided into two parts.  The first part is rebutting the testimony of OPC witness Johnson and says nothing about revising the original case.  [Peters Rebuttal Testimony at page R 10-9, line 8, through page R 10-11, line 18].  There is nothing objectionable about this first part of the excerpt and, thus, the ALJs should not strike it.

Cities objection really goes to the second part of the excerpt, which is the question and answer on page R 10-11, line 19, through page R 10-12, line 14.  In this question and answer, Mr. Peters explains that he has discovered that the local franchise tax was misallocated in EGSI’s January 9, 2001 filing
 (not in EGSI’s original, March 31, 2000, case, as Cities mistakenly state) and, therefore, he is providing the correct allocation.  Contrary to Cities’ statement, EGSI is not changing its position.  Instead, Mr. Peters is correcting a computational error so that the allocation is done the way he intended for it to be done.  There is nothing improper about this testimony.  The ALJs should not strike it. 


B. 
Rebuttal Workpaper, pages R 10-69 and R 10-70.


There is nothing objectionable about Mr. Peters including these two pages in his workpapers.  In his rebuttal testimony, Mr. Peters responds to the testimony that OPC witness Johnson is offering in this docket.  As part of his rebuttal, Mr. Peters refers to testimony that Mr. Johnson presented in Docket No. 16705.  [Peters Rebuttal Testimony at page R 10-14, line 1, footnote 8].  Mr. Peters provides the excerpt from Mr. Johnson’s testimony to show the basis for Mr. Peters’s representation about Mr. Johnson’s prior testimony and so that the ALJs and the Commission can determine for themselves that Mr. Peters’s representation is accurate. It is hard to see how Cities are harmed by this type of workpaper because Cities’ own witnesses are offering workpapers containing testimony and supporting calculations by other persons from other dockets.  [E.g., Lawton Workpapers at pages 0 441 through 0 457 (workpapers to Staff testimony and analysis in Docket No. 20150); Pous Workpapers at pages 0 149 and 0 150 (testimony of Aarne Hartikka in Docket No. 12852), and at pages 0 326 and 0 327 (testimony of Jay Curtis in Docket No. 21111)].


Moreover, the two pages from Mr. Peters’s workpapers are not hearsay because they are not being offered to prove the truth of any matter.  See Tex. R. Evid. 801(d).  Instead, the pages are being offered to show that Mr. Johnson made certain statements in Docket No. 16705.   


The ALJs should deny the motion to strike.

16.
Frank B. Rives  [motion to strike, part 2, pages 7-8]

A.
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 8-71, line 20, through page R 8-72, line 4 and footnote.


Cities object to this testimony on the basis of Texas Rule of Evidence 403.  This is proper rebuttal testimony because it addresses Mr. Hubbard’s testimony.  In this part of his rebuttal testimony, Mr. Rives mentions that the Commission previously has approved the cost of onsite dry storage in a decommissioning cost estimate, and noted that Mr. McGaha pointed that out in his (Mr. McGaha’s) direct testimony.  Rule 403 provides for exclusion of evidence if its probative value is “substantially outweighed by the danger of unfair prejudice, confusion of the issues, or misleading the jury, or by considerations of undue delay, or needless presentation of cumulative evidence.”  It is unlikely Mr. Rives’s reference to Mr. McGaha’s direct testimony would confuse the ALJs.  Cities’ claim that Cities are burdened by having to “cross-examine two different witnesses on exactly the same testimony” is unpersuasive because what both witnesses allude to is a fact  (which is that the Commission has previously allowed the cost of onsite dry storage in a decommissioning cost estimate).  Contrary to Cities’ argument, there is no need to conduct cumulative cross-examination on the fact.  If, hypothetically, the fact were wrong (which it is not), then Cities need establish that error only one time during the cross-examination of either Mr. McGaha on his direct testimony or Mr. Rives on his rebuttal testimony.  Mr. Rives’s allusion to the Commission’s previous decision is proper rebuttal to show both that the Commission has already decided this issue in a similar context, and to show that Mr. Hubbard had notice of the decision prior to making his recommendation and chose not to address it.  Applying the balancing test of Rule 403, Mr. Rives’s testimony should remain.

B.
(
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 8-73, line 19 (“Mr. Hubbard admitted in …), through page R 8-74, line 7. 


(
Rebuttal Testimony, page R 8-74, line 18 (“as Mr. Hubbard concedes,”). 

(
Rebuttal Testimony, page 8-75, lines 11 through 13.

(
Rebuttal Exhibit, Exhibit FBR-2R, pages 8-105 through 8-112.

For the reasons mentioned earlier in §§ 11.A (regarding Mr. McGaha), EGSI will—with one exception—delete these four excerpts from Mr. Rives’s rebuttal testimony and exhibits and will not offer them into evidence.  Although Cities did not move to strike Mr. Rives’s Exhibit FRB-2R, which contains excerpts from Mr. Hubbard’s deposition, EGSI has included the exhibit in the items it will delete and not offer into evidence.

The one exception is the sentence on page R 8-74, lines 4 through 7 (“Mr. McGaha pointed this fact out … as a remedy.”).  This sentence does not refer to or rely upon Mr. Hubbard’s deposition testimony.  Instead, the sentence refers to Mr. McGaha’s direct testimony and to Mr. Hubbard’s direct testimony.  Given that Mr. Rives’s sentence does not refer to or rely upon Mr. Hubbard’s deposition testimony, there is no basis for striking the sentence.  

17.
J. David Wright  [motion to strike, part 1, page 6]


(
Rebuttal Workpaper, page R 5-194.

This is a proper workpaper and should not be stricken.  In his rebuttal testimony regarding the rate base component of the property insurance reserve, Mr. Wright refers to Staff witness Debbie Witbeck’s testimony in Docket No. 16705, which was the basis for the Commission’s decision on the property insurance reserve in that docket.  [Wright Rebuttal Testimony at page R 5-134, line 9, footnote 1; at page R 5-136, line 9, footnote 3].  In his workpapers, Mr. Wright provides a copy of finding of fact 120 from Docket No. 16705 [Wright Rebuttal Workpapers at page R 5-193], and then provides the page from Ms. 

Witbeck’s testimony that he referenced in his rebuttal testimony [id. at R 5-194].  It is hard to understand how Cities are harmed by this type of workpaper because Cities’ own witnesses are offering workpapers that contain workpapers and testimony by other persons from other dockets.  [E.g., Lawton Workpapers at pages 0 441 through 0 457 (workpapers to Staff testimony and analysis in Docket No. 20150); Pous Workpapers at pages 0 149 and 0 150 (testimony of Aarne Hartikka in Docket No. 12852), and at pages 0 326 and 0 327 (testimony of Jay Curtis in Docket No. 21111)].  In addition to Cities’ own use of this type of workpaper, Mr. Wright’s workpaper (the page from Ms. Witbeck’s testimony) is an exception to the hearsay rule because it shows the basis for the Commission’s finding of fact 120 in Docket No. 16705.  See Tex. R. Evid. 803(8)(C).       

18.
Conclusion

 
For the reasons discussed in this response, EGSI requests that the ALJs (1) deny Cities’ motion to strike because the motion is moot in part and the remainder lacks merit and (2) grant EGSI such other reasonable relief to which it is entitled.

Dated:  February 14, 2001
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L. Richard Westerburg, Jr.


Kathryn J. Lichtenberg
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Stephen Fogel

� Cities’ motion to strike was filed in two parts: (1) section II of Cities’ Objection and Motion to Strike Rebuttal Testimony of EGSI and Motion to Limit (motion to strike, part 1); and (2) Cities’ Objection/Motion to Strike EGSI Rebuttal (motion to strike, part 2).


Under Order No. 26, page 1, footnote 1, motions to strike and the responses to the motions to strike on EGSI’s rebuttal testimony were supposed to be presented live at the hearing on the merits.  Given, however, that Cities have elected to present their motion to strike in writing, EGSI is filing its response in writing as well.


This response is timely.  EGSI received Cities’ motion to strike, part 1, by a facsimile transmission that ended at approximately 6:53 p.m. on Tuesday, February 6, 2001, and received part 2 by a facsimile transmission that ended at approximately 8:33 p.m. that same evening. Thus, for purposes of determining whether a response is timely, EGSI received the response on February 7, 2001.  See Order No. 6 at 5, § V.C; P.U.C. Proc. R. 22.74(b)(3). 


  


�  The invoices themselves were provided as confidential documents under the Protective Order.  The RFI response attached includes a listing of the invoices and contracts by date incurred.


�  Dillee v. Sisters of Charity, 912 S.W.2d 307, 310 and n.6 (Tex. App.—Houston [14th Dist.] 1995, no writ). 


�  Mr. Beekman initially addressed the reasons that EGSI believed it appropriate to treat the Cajun 30% as an unregulated asset in his direct testimony.  [Beekman Direct Testimony, page 29-33 through 29-35].  Given Cities’ opposition to that treatment, however, EGSI believed it appropriate to provide a more detailed explanation of its reasoning in its rebuttal presentation, once it was made aware of the Cities specific criticisms.


�  The Commission’s Second Order on Rehearing in Docket No. 16705, for example, obviously could not have been relied on because it was not issued until October 1998.  [Beekman Rebuttal Testimony, page R 6-39, line 10, through page R 6-40, line 15].


�  Objections to EGSI’s Direct Testimony, and Motions to Strike at 17 (Nov. 17, 2000) (moving to strike Ms. Dudenhefer’s Direct Testimony, pages 5-15 and 5-16).


 


�  Application of TXU Electric Company for Approval of Unbundled Cost of Service Rate Pursuant to PURA § 39.201 and the Public Utility Commission Substantive Rule § 25.344, Docket No. 22350, ECOM Proposal for Interim Decision at 76-77 and n.171 (Feb. 7, 2001).  


�  In addition, Cities acknowledge that they eventually did receive "access to [EGSI's] RDI data base of 1999 FERC Form 1 data." See Cities' Response to EGSI's Motion for Protective Order at 2 (Feb. 13, 2001). 





�  Cities RFI 2-20 is not pertinent to Cities’ motion to strike, because it asks for benchmarking studies “prepared by or for or provided to EGSI….”  Mr. Louiselle did not prepare the 1999 analysis until he submitted his rebuttal testimony, so this particular “study” was provided in a timely manner to Cities.


�  May Rebuttal Testimony, page R 7-16, line19, through page R 7-17, line 7.


�  For example, when asked whether he had had any experience managing a refueling outage at a nuclear plant, Mr. Hubbard said “I have reviewed outages at a number of nuclear plants, yes.”  When he was asked exactly the same question a second time his answer was “No.”  Hubbard deposition transcript, 1/22/01 at page 9 line 25 to page 10 line 9.


�  Direct Testimony of Richard B. Hubbard at page 28, line 2, through page 30, line 13.


 


�  McManus Direct Testimony, page 2B-24, line 5, through page 2B-26, line 3. 





�  Arndt Direct Testimony, page 24, lines 5 and 6. 





�  McManus Rebuttal Testimony, page R 2-6, line 7, through page R 2-7, line 4. 


� Arndt Direct testimony, page 23, lines 9, through page 24, line 16. 





� McManus Rebuttal Testimony, page R 2-7, line 6, through page R 2-8, line 2. 


�  Pregeant Direct Testimony, page 3A-6, lines 7 through 11. 


�  McManus Direct Testimony, page 2B-10, lines 1 through 17; page 2B-24, line 5, through page 2B-26, line 3. 


�  E.g., Arndt Direct Testimony, page 23, line 14, through page 24, line 16. 


�  Pregeant Rebuttal Testimony, page R 2-65, lines 13 through 16.


�  McManus Rebuttal Testimony, page R 2-6, lines 1 through 3. 


�  The January 9, 2001 filing presents the distribution revenue requirement reflecting EGSI’s October 2, 2000 update and the Commission’s various generic decisions.   See, e.g., Order No. 35; Supplemental Direct Testimony of Donald W. Peters (Jan. 9, 2001), page U33-1.  


� Regarding Cities’ complaint that they were not provided a copy of the lawsuit seeking to enjoin the PECO/DOE settlement until a week after suit was filed, it should be noted that the suit is being handled by outside counsel in Washington, D.C.  [See Rives Exhibit FBR-1R at page R8-103].  Cities were provided a copy of the complaint five working days after it was filed with the court.  EGSI disputes Cities’ claim that EGSI deliberately withheld this information from Mr. Hubbard.  Under the circumstances, five days from filing by another law firm in another jurisdiction to production of the complaint in this case is completely reasonable.  Cities’ complaint is especially hollow in view of the fact that many other legal pleadings have been provided to Cities in response to their discovery requests, and Mr. Hubbard admitted in his deposition that he “didn’t review them in any depth.”  See Hubbard deposition transcript, 1/22/01 at page 30 lines 9-14.  There is no reason to believe he would have paid more attention to this one. 
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